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March 23, 2012 Reference No. 611995 
 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman, P.G., C.E.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
Re: 2012 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report 
 Former Chevron Service Station 90517 
 3900 Piedmont Avenue 
 Oakland, California 
 Case No. RO0000138  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting the attached Groundwater Monitoring and 
Sampling Report (report) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) 
for the site referenced above.  The report (prepared by Gettler-Ryan Inc. and dated 
February 22, 2012) presents the results of the sampling of wells MW-3 and MW-4 during first 
quarter 2012.  These wells are gauged and sampled annually during the first quarter; wells 
MW-1 and MW-2 are gauged but no longer sampled.  As requested by ACEH in a letter dated 
April 14, 2011, MW-1 was supposed to be sampled during the current event to analyze for 
waste-oil constituents; however, it could not be accessed for gauging or sampling due to rubber 
mats (glued down) that had been placed over the well by the new building occupant (SOL 
Performance Trainer).  We were not informed that a new tenant had occupied the building.  
Also attached are Figure 1 (Vicinity Map) showing the site location, and Figure 2 (Concentration 
Map) presenting the 2012 annual analytical results along with a rose diagram.  The monitoring 
results during 2012 are summarized below. 
 
During 2012, the detected petroleum hydrocarbon concentrations in MW-3 and MW-4 were 
within historical ranges.  Total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg) was detected at 
720 micrograms per liter (g/L) in MW-3, an increase from the concentration detected during 
the previous event.  Low concentrations of benzene and xylenes (0.9 g/L) were also detected 
in MW-3; benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX) are only periodically detected in 
this well.  Although fluctuations occur, overall decreasing trends are evident in MW-3.  Methyl 
tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) was not detected in MW-3, and has not been detected since 2003.  
TPHg and benzene were detected in MW-4 at 6,700 g/L and 110 g/L, respectively.  The 
TPHg concentration in MW-4 was the highest detected to date in this well, but is only slightly 
above previously observed concentrations.  The TPHg and benzene concentrations in MW-4 
have fluctuated, but have remained relatively stable overall.  Low concentrations of toluene, 
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ethylbenzene, and xylenes (up to 34 g/L) were also detected in MW-4, and have also remained 
relatively stable.  Conversely, the MTBE concentrations in MW-4 have steadily decreased and 
only a low concentration remains (1 g/L). 
 
Based on the analytical results, impacted groundwater remains in the area of wells MW-3 and 
MW-4 downgradient of the former underground storage tanks (USTs) and dispenser islands.  
Concentrations are stable to declining.  CRA recommends continued monitoring and sampling 
to further evaluate groundwater quality and concentration trends.  CRA will contact the new 
tenant to arrange for access to MW-1.  Depending on when this is achieved, either a special 
sample event will be performed, or sampling of MW-1 will occur during the next event.   
 
On June 13, 2011, CRA submitted a Revised Work Plan for Additional Site Investigation (work plan) 
that proposed the installation and sampling of two sub-slab vapor probes within the site 
building as well as indoor air and ambient air sampling to evaluate potential vapor intrusion 
concerns.  This work plan was requested by ACEH in the April 14, 2011 letter; however, we 
have not received a response or approval to implement the work plan.  Given the length of time 
without a response from ACEH, we are assuming agency concurrence with the work plan and 
hereby provide 30-day notice of our intent to implement the scope of work, as written, in an 
effort to continue to move this case toward closure.  If ACEH has any comments on the work 
plan, please provide them prior to this time. 
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Please contact Mr. James Kiernan at (916) 889-8917 if you have any questions or require 
additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

 
James P. Kiernan, P.E. 
 
JK/aa/12 
Encl. 
 
Figure 1 Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 Concentration Map 
 
Attachment A Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report 
 
cc: Ms. Olivia Skance, Chevron (electronic copy only) 
 Mr. Neil B. and Mrs. Diane C. Goodhue, property owners 
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